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From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 8:58 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Subject: RE: ROYAL RENAISSANCE INC
Attachments: image001.png :

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Jonathan Paz [mailto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 8:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: ROYAL RENAISSANCE INC

HI, CAN YOU PLEASE FORWARD TO THE ACCURATE AGENT

PLEASE UPDATE THE FEIN UNDER THIS BUSINESS NAME,

CORPORATE NAME: ROYAL RENAISSANCE INC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: P10000075289
FEIN: 27-3457561  ~— —

THANKS

FROM THE DESK OF :

Jonathan Paz
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